
State of Florida 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

8: DATE: December 1,2003 
TO: 
FROM: Beth Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
RE: 

Jason Rojas, Office of the General Counsel? $/& 

Docket No. 031075 - TX; Request for name change on CLEC Certificate . 8383  from 
Universal Beepers Express, Inc. d/b/a Universal Wireless to Universal Beepers Express, 
Inc. d/b/a Universal Wireless d/b/a Universal Telephone d/b/a Ameri Phone d/b/a Unitel 

Universal Beepers Express, Inc. d/b/a Universal Wireless has requested approval of a name 
change on CLEC Certificate No. 8383 to Universal Beepers Express, Inc. d/b/a Universal Wireless 
d/b/a Universal Telephone d/b/a Ameri Phone d/b/a Unitel. 

Since this name change does not involve a transfer of certificate, staff recommends that the 
name change be acknowledged, an administrative order be issued, and the docket be closed. 

As required by Section 2.07.C.2.aY Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform you 
that I concur with the name change on CLEC Certificate No. 8383. 

c: CCA(2) 
CMP (McCoy) 


